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BUREAU OF THE MINT,
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0. C. Bosbyshell, :Esq..,
superintendent, U. S. Mint,

‘Philadelphia, Penns.

'::SI?P:

‘Acknowledging the receipt of ‘your.letter :of the 24th instent

%enelosingxaveircularxof:pfeef%eoinsﬂandvmedals,;I;haveéchénged«see—‘

tion'.2 so-as to read:as:fellows: “Private medal:dies cannot, under

“the:law, :be prepared-at the :mint, but when the regular :business of
the mint will permit medals may:be struck:from dies:furnished by

‘individuals, public institutions, and:incorporated:societies, at a

charge sufficient to cover the:cost of the operation and: the metal.”
I: have also 1inserted the definition of a :proof:coin. given:in
the :foot note.in parenthesis 'instead of & :foot note.

:I' will -hold the:circular until I hear from you whether:you

:consider theseichanges improvements. :I.will endeavor to have the
¢ircular:printed:in the :form:you reecommend, but the Staetionery

Division:is not always:inclined to adopt the:form of :printing de-'

/)
Respectfully%ﬁpurs oA At

fw/{(/' rﬁ,h"f'{-«d_,. r(..*‘ﬁh

Director of the\ﬂTni T
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Treasury Department,
Bureau of the Mint,
Washington, D.C., September 25+, 1890

0O.C. Bosbyshell, Esq.
Superintendent, U.S. Mint,
Philadelphia, Penna.

Sir:

Acknowledging the receipt of your letter of the 24* instant enclosing a circular of proof
coins and medals, I have changed section 2 so as to read as follows: “Private medal dies cannot,
under the law, be prepared at the mint, but when the regular business of the mint will permit
medals may be struck from dies furnished by individuals, public institutions, and incorporated
societies, at a charge sufficient to cover the cost of the operation and the metal.”

I have also inserted the definition of a proof coin given in the foot note in parenthesis
instead of a foot note.

I will hold the circular until I hear from you whether you consider these changes
improvements. I will endeavor to have the circular printed in the form you recommend, but the
Stationery Division is not always inclined to adopt the form of printing desired by Bureau
officers.

Respectfully yours,
E.O. Leech
Director of the Mint.
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